Mastercreation TFS

From: Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>

Sent: 09 July 2024 11:16

To: Mastercreation TFS; Parag Pandey

Cc: Abhijit Pawar; Suraj Kumbhar; Mrunal Joshi; Irfan Goriawala
Subject: RV232417012- Godrej & Boyce Mfg Co Ltd

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Onkar,
Kindly update all email communication I’d for RV232417012 as below urgently

Primary communication I’d-abhp@godrej.com
Secondary communication I’d-irfang@godrej.com
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General Information

Supplier Code:

RV232417041

Mame of Supplier*

Supplier Address®

Country®

City

Currency*

Email Address®

Email - Business / Op's Team®

Email - Accounts Depariment®

Email - CFO

GODRE.J AND BOYCE MANUFACTURING COMPANY LIMITED

NC 1, SIDCO INDL ESTATE, AMEBATUR, THRUIVALLUR, TAMIL NADU

India

— SELECT-

chncolli@godrej com

mvarman@godrej.com

MName*

MName*

Mame

Mame of Contact Person®

Corporate ldentification
Mumber(CIMN)*

State*

Postal Code

Landline Number

Dinesh/Mahindra WVarman

U23533MH1232PLCO01828

— SELECT—

600092

B056212532/9340654189

Mobile Number*

Mobile Number*

Mobile Number



Regards

Binu Balachandran
+91-8452876061



